EAST LYME WATER & SEWER COMMISSION
REGULAR MEETING
TUESDAY, JULY 26th, 2022
MINUTES

The East Lyme Water & Sewer Commission held a Regular Meeting on Tuesday, July 26th, 2022.
Chairman Seery called the Regular Meeting to order at 7:00 PM.

PRESENT: Kevin Seery, Chairman, Steve DiGiovanna, Dave Jacques, Joe
Mingo, Dave Murphy, Carol Russell, Roger Spencer, Dave
Zoller

ALSO PRESENT: Attorney Edward O'Connell, Town Counsel
Attorney Henry Heller, representing Pazz Construction
Jason Pazzaglia, Pazz Construction
Joe Bragaw, Public Works Director
Ben North, Municipal Utility Engineer
Matt Garneau, Assistant Utility Engineer FILED
Anna Johnson, Finance Director

Anne Santoro, Deputy First &w 2022 AT fo0y GMIPM

ABSENT: Dave Bond il Mo Are
EAST LYME TOWN CLERK

1. Call to Order / Pledge of Allegiance
Chaiman Seery called the Regular Meeting of the East Lyme Water & Sewer Commission to order at
7:00 PM and led the assembly in the Pledge.

Mr. Seery asked for a motion to add ltem 8.A — Discussion and possible action to carry over left over
funds from FY 21-22 into FY 22-23.

*MOTION (1)

Mr. Murphy moved to add ltem 8A - Discussion and possible action to carry over left over funds
from FY 21-22 into FY 22-23.

Mr. DiGiovanna seconded the motion.

Vote: 8 -0~ 0. Motion passed.

2. Approval of Minutes
*= Regular Meeting Minutes - June 28, 2022
Mr. Seery called for a motion or any discussion on the Regular Meeting Minutes of June 28, 2022.

Ms. Russell asked that at the bottom of Page 2 where she is speaking that inflationary measures be
changed to read inflationary pressures.

*MOTION (2)

Mr. DiGiovanna moved to approve the Regular Meeting Minutes of June 28, 2022 as amended.
Mr. Zoller seconded the motion.

Vote: 7 -0 -1. Motion passed.

Abstained: Mr. Jacques

3. Delegations
Mr. Seery called for delegations.
There were none.



4. Billing Adjustments/Disputes
There were none.

5. Approval of Bills
There were none.

6. Discussion and Possible Action on Relocation of Sewer Shed Line

Mr. North provided an overview on this item noting that Pazz Construction LLC developer of the 90 N
Bridebrook apartment complex is requesting that the sewer shed line be relocated to allow for an
alternate configuration of the buildings on the site. The developer states that this request if granted, will
not affect the original sewer capacity request that the commission has approved for 35,400 gallons per
day. The developer’s desire is to move the sewer shed line so that it follows the property line of the
parcel affecting the area in the vicinity of buildings C, G and L on the site plans.

Attorney O’Connell said that the sewer shed line is set forth in the Sewer Facilities Plan which outlines
the areas to be sewered and those that would not be. Changes would have to be sent to and approved
by the DEEP. With regard to this property, the sewer shed line meanders within the property. The way
to amend the sewer shed line is a cumbersome pracess and has to be sent to the State for approval.
They would want to amend it to follow the property boundary.

Henry Heller said that he represents Pazz and has an office in Uncasville, CT. He said that they believe
that the line was put in that property in error. Allowing the sewer line to be changed allows for more
diversity in relocating buildings which will make it a more livable project and more easily maintainable. It
won't require more usage. (He noted that they do have a pending appeal with the inland Wetlands
Agency in Town)

Mr. DiGiovanna asked if the approval of the line is contingent on the whole project approval.
Attorney Heller said no.

Mr. Mingo said that he looks at it as they can put the buildings in anyways and that the line should
follow the boundary.

Attorney O’Connell said that if they are in favor of moving the sewer shed line that they could instruct
staff to start the process to do it.

Ms. Russell asked if they could find out what the metrics were for placing the sewer shed line there
before amending it.

Mr. Murphy asked if after the sewer shed lines were established there was a transfer of ownership.
Attorney Heller said yes, adding that the boundary lines did not change.

Mr. Jacques said that he was concerned about precedence with some of the other issues that are going
on.

Attorney Heller said that the last time that this was done was for Gateway. But, they have to look at if
the line was improperly drawn and they have to correct it.

Ms. Russell said that her concern was precedence also and that she feels that they should have
criteria/factors that can be applied to this type of request so that they are consistent.

Attorney O’Connell suggested reviewing the original Facilities Plan and reporting back to the
Commission.

Attorney Heller noted that the plan should be a dynamic plan that can be adapted to the needs of the
community at the time that they arise.

Mr. Seery asked if they should be according to the property lines.

East Lyme Water & Sewer Commission Regular Mesting Minutes — July 26, 2022 2



Attormey O’Connell said that in this instance perhaps the property line would be appropriate but in other
instances it could be to the detriment of that particular property. He suggested that they review the
Facilities Plan and address just this issue at this time.

*MOTION (3)

Mr. DiGiovanna moved that they approve the ‘concept’ of moving the sewer shed line of Pazz &
Construction LL.C to the boundary line of the property owned by Pazz & Construction LLC and
instruct staff to take the necessary measures to amend the Facilities Plan as such.

Mr. Mingo seconded the motion.

Ms. Russell asked how they would be approving this —
Attorney O'Connell said that logic approves the concept but they have to see the amendment for
approval to the Facilities Plan. He added that he does not think that they don’t have criteria —

Ms. Russell maintained that she thinks that they have to develop criteria so that they are consistent for
anything coming before them.

Attomey O’Connell said that would take a very long time and would keep people hanging in the
meantime.

Mr. Mingo said that the statement was made that the sewer line should be at the property line.

Mr. Murphy said that they are just dealing with the Pazz line here and that anyone else would have to
come before the Commission and make their request.

Vote: 7 -1 - 0. Motion passed.
Against: Ms. Russell

7. Discussion and Possible Action on Bi-Town Agreement

Attorney O’Connell noted that they had the last version and that it had gone through eight or nine
revisions. He noted that it follows the outline provided by Mr. Bragaw previously and synopsized the
conveyance agreement. He said that the term of the agreement is the same as the Tri8-Town
agreement.

Mr. Bragaw noted that the Waterford Utility Committee has approved it and that it goes to the Waterford
BOS and RTM. The Tri-Town agreement was signed some six to nine months ago.

Mr. Jacques asked if he was correct in that the force main repairs are 100% our expense although
Waterford repairs it.
Mr. Bragaw said yes.

*MOTION (4)

Mr. Murphy moved that the Chair is authorized to execute, in the name and on behalf of the East
Lyme Water and Sewer Commission, an agreement entitled “The Waterford/East Lyme
Wastewater Collection and Conveyance Agreement dated , 2022 substantially in the form
presented to the Commission at its meeting of July 26, 2022.

Mr. DiGiovanna seconded the motion.

Vote: 8 -0~ 0. Motion passed.

8. Finance Director Report
Ms. Johnson noted that her report was for the final month of the last fiscal year and that they ended the
year well on both sides with strong cash positions.

8.A Discussion and Possible Action to carry over left over funds from FY 21-22 into FY 22-23

Mr. Bragaw explained that as he had previously discussed with them that they had about $200,000
remaining in the Water side and that he recommended taking those dollars and rolling them into this

East Lyme Water & Sewer Commission Regular Meeting Minutes — July 26, 2022 3



new fiscal year. He noted that they had this amount as they had been very frugal. He added that there
is approximately $3.7M in the sewer assessment.

*MOTION (5)

Mr. Murphy moved to approve a carry over from fiscal year ended June 30, 2022 in the amount
of up to $205,004 remaining balances in accounts: 07-01-300-930-325 (Capital Projects) and 07-
01-300-930-999 (Contingency) to the FY 2022/2023 fiscal year to account 07-01-300-930-325
(Capital Projects) being in the best interest of the Water Operations system.

Mr. DiGiovanna seconded the motion.

Vote: 8 -0 - 0. Motion passed.

9. Project Updates

» Meter Replacement Project - Discussion

Mr. Garneau reported that in they changed out 203 meters for a 45% completion rate. He said that they
are also doing some trouble shooting for the next meter reading cycle.

* Update on Well 5§ Rehabilitation Project
Mr. Gameau said that this is going well - they started up the well pumps, filters and all went well. The
State will do a walk-thru next week.

Mr. Murphy asked about the renewal.
Mr. North said that Well 6 was submitted and it under review.

10. Correspondence Log
There were no comments.

11. Chairman’s Report

Mr. Seery reported that the McCook band concerts are underway and the Celebrate East Lyme went
very well and did not require any police activity and that by midnight the Town had been cleaned up. He
said that in the north end of Town there was a line break and an issue regarding water quality and that
Mr. North had noted what had happened and how it was handled. The State is to be back-charged for
this expense as it involved their demolition of their property.

Mr. Mingo suggested using some of the dollars that they had carried over to investigate Well 6.
Mr. North said that would cost easily $200,000 to $300,000 just for a study.

12. Staff Updates
a. Water Department Monthly Report
Mr. Murphy asked about the Rocky Neck study.
Mr. North said that the State may be willing to look into this.

Mr. Murphy asked if they are monitoring the number of people who are watering their lawns every night,
Mr. North said that they do have that capability and will have it all over Town once all the meters are in.

Mr. Garneau said that there is also a continuous flow alert in the system so they can contact people to
let them know about a problem.

Mr. Mingo asked about the Boston Post Road project.

Ms. Johnson said that in August they will receive $938,000 from the State and that it would be
discussed at the BOS meeting which projects to prioritize for it.

Mr. Gameau asked if they would want to bid the project in anticipation of getting the dollars as fall is a
good time to paint.

East Lyme Water & Sewer Commission Regular Meeting Minutes — July 26, 2022 4



b. Sewer Department Monthly Report
There were no comments.

13. Future Agenda ltems
There were none.

14. ADJOURNMENT
Mr. Seery called for a motion to adjourn.

*MOTION (6)

Mr. DiGiovanna moved to adjourn this Regular Meeting of the East Lyme Water & Sewer
Commission at 8:21 PM.

Mr. Zoller seconded the motion.

Vote: 8 -0~ 0. Motion passed.

Respectfully submitted,

Karen Zmitruk,
Recording Secretary

East Lyme Water & Sewer Commission Regular Meeting Minutes — July 26, 2022



- Ve A TANT MARELT
I PTG M

W 9 T BDRIS BN WAl
s T i (TYP

SITE LOCATION MAP

UNIT & SEWER FLOW TABLE

mTs 28R
[

&
i
§

zg-s--zpmmoom>g

us
.
3
't
.
.
m
.
.
.
]
1
¥
'
[}

presrmsrnessan
B b b
LT TP

Y

:

i > &
/
o -
7
/
&
f N /
f - =
/
/
|
\
! ot
\ =
! {
\
% K
/ |
\
! =
.
i
N
\
R
ICALE: | 4 e NORTH BRIDE BROOK. RAVENHN IR AR
- ry a == MULTI-FAMILY DEVELOPMENT i | L L
PHEPAREU FOR
PHOJECT NUMBLR PA7Z & CONSTRUUTION, LALC
lllllll CONCEPT LAYOUT - SEWER CAPACITY T
D087 - (001 e 5 VLG
| o dain mhonn sl L

e b WS 2fzG|zz2 ¢ .%mcrr



GENERAL NOTES

ZE VTR SR SR M STATL CF vt h

AT B0 208 A TARG O b
Ao W CLUEN T AGENCY (RS LK.
PGSt

*SEWER SHED LINTT [TV |
SEE A REFERENCY T

W] B AT Lt
BOUNDRRT (TIPS

STTE LOCATION MAP

REGULATED AREA TABLE
e TOTAL ARTA CETURARCE
INLAME WETLARD. WATERCOURSE © SLITO I (113 AL L
o LPLAND REVIUW ALK lll—"“‘l’l—ﬁﬂq 82,530 SF (1.44 AC)
NRCS SOILS
MAP UMT SYMBOL MAF UNIT NAME
B MERRIMAC AINE BANDY LOAM. J4% ;
e BAND, 3-15% e
3E HINCKLEY LOABY SAND. 16-48% /3
¢ CHARLTON-CHATFIELD COMPLEX. 0-13% L/
TIE LTON-CHATFIELD COMPLEX 15-43%
TOA HAVEN SILT LOAM. 0%
GTORMWATER
I TREATMENT &
/ DETENTION AREA
f J “~
/ S
f 4 -———F—'.:};_\:'ﬂ.\‘wb =
f - - B | ____‘_L_' .“
/ - =
e L \\ 703A
- \ /
/
f \ | / 38E
WALR € T NORTH BRIDE BROOK WAV SUstARY
e oy . CONTACT INFORMATION MULTI-FAMILY DEVELOPMENT e
aa o “w ) 120 YANTIC AIYER CONSULTANTS, LLC. D
LAREN S0 Tt vare d CORSTIROL TION s
FROJI GT NUMBIR ' N iy
i OVERALL LAYOUT PLAN "
0057 - 0001 Wiy iy e e




GENERAL NOTES PARKING TABLE \

Ui WL AT AraT
L e T WiskGaED  Gnm IEUUNED  FHOVIDED  wOTES
TEEOHDOU U LabER LT 0 "
Bt EORDC LNt ShERU ko ito
BuERT vkl s 60 1]
NS TATCF L T i o ar w I
| AccessiEe pamNg  reszolSiALEE 167 Wi VAN & 11 VA LeuLs
L e e PARKING NOTES:
o v it e s kb4 bl S S B e »
harkie— ¥ \
] & o
&
- ) | i \“‘w..‘
i, f ] T
. | i
o i 9 / I -
e AN J mrwom B L ey ']
e J SEEMAR EOFERENGE 10 i
A :
£ o5 wHCE e AR (T H .
{ ] - - WA [TF | ‘f
s
¥
it
= s
SITE LOCATION MAP
rridiir A -
e ‘“"fm:ff.:m;fz";“w“ﬂmﬁ? - 3
REGULATED AREA TABLE X \ ™ | e /
DESCRIPTION TOTAL AREA OISTURBANGE o ™~ \_‘. ¢
(NILAND WETUAND ! WATERCOURSE ARITOSF(IAZACS O SF - S i
100' UIPLAND REVIEW AREA 198730 5F (456 AC)  OSF \
] ", e o o
NRCS SOILS o ‘*-a.;} i
-‘ L ‘“‘"'( >

AP um‘r NAME
My IERRIMAC FINE SANDY LOAM, 3.5%,

UMIT OF INLAND WETLANDS &

e HIRCKLEY LoAKY SAND, S15m
WATERCDURSES (S
3 HINGILEY LOAMY $AN
73c ALTON-CAATE LD COMPLER. 0-15% REFERENCE 1A & amm NOTE 3} —
ne EHARLTON CHATFIELD GOMPLER. 13-4 P . -
708 HAVEN IILT LOAM, 0-3% o / —_ e
:
ER
UNIT SUMMARY i R R =
BEFINED I THE INLAKS WETLARDS =
AN W FERCOUNIET TSR ATIONE g A

Eo

mmf mmwlm‘m

k%
/ \?3C[

\J

Sniies
.

=
Phits by
by

ol 5%

J' et L i .
. f st /—/\ 703A
1 / 38E

4
/ \ \ / \

e i - NORTH BRIDE BROOK ARV FCMLANT WILET
o CONTACT INFORMATION MULTI-FAMILY DEVELOPMENT . LEX
« ] 0 120 180 YARTIC AIVER CONSULTANTS LLC e s e
T o th (:L"SJ,:" ERL Fazza CAMIKULTION 10 =2
o b & OVERALL LAYOUT PLAN
Y=
00057 00001 . o it




